From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 12/10/2013 5:57:14 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: TAH-MSC Lunch

Is lunch on Friday the 20" possible?
| can’t do Wednesday because of a fun fun fun EE rolling cycle meeitng with jan berman and

others. After work isn't going to be possible because of how far behind | am for festivities on
the 25" and my mom’s birthday is this Saturday. The bliss of last week is long gone...

Hope things ok for you, and the gas fire in Oakland today didn’t singe you at all.

MC

From: Horner, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.comj
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 4:51 PM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: TAH-MSC Lunch

Hil Sorry, in the intervening time | had a lunch meeting come up on Tuesday. Does
Wednesday not work? 1f not, a drink?

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 3:31 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: FW: TAH-MSC Lunch

| thought lunch Tuesday was free? Was it blocked for me by any chance?
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----- Original Appointment-----

From: |Redacted f Horner, Trina

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 3:28 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: New Time Proposed: TAH-MSC Lunch

When: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 12:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Ferry Bldg?

Unfortunately, Trina has a lunch commitment on 12/17, but is available the following day, Wednesday,
12/18, if this works for you.

Please advise - thanks.

‘ Redacted ‘

Executive Assistant

Office of the Vice President
Regulatory Proceedings and Rates
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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